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February 23, 1973

Mr. Emery Armnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Ref: Chace 0il Company, Inc.
Jicarilla No. 71-2
K-Sec. 3-T23N-R4W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The Initial Deliverability Test Report for the above-
referred-to well has not been presented for the following
reasons.

1. Producing condition of the well has prevented
a successful test being conducted.

2. Sufficient flow of measurable gas during a full
chart period (192 hours) has not beer available.

3. Well has been shut-in for pressure build up in
attempt to clean well up, from water production,
sufficiently to conduct an Initial Deliverability
Test.

4. Present plans are to perform work on well in
attempt to eliminate or decrease flow of water into
well bore.

I1f you have any further questions, please do not hesitate
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,
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Ewell N. Waléh, P. E.
President
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cc:Chace Cil Co.




